


Copy to:  Construction, Environment and Workplace Protection 
Bradley.cummins@act.gov.au 
Attention: Mr Bradley Cummins 

                                                                           

 

Our Ref: 17036  

 
19 May 2018 
 
FOI- Information Management Team 
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate 
GPO Box 158 
Canberra ACT 2601 
 
By email: epsdfoi@act.gov.au 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Freedom of Information Application for purposes of section 30 of the the Freedom of Information 
Act 2016 (ACT) 
 
We act on behalf of trading as  in accordance with the 
enclosed authority.  
 
Our client instructed us to apply for access to the following documents being government 
information held by the abovementioned agency: 
 

1. Any Asbestos Clearance Certificates, Inspection Assessment Reports or similar documents 
issued in respect of asbestos removal at the property located at 78 Barrier Street, Fyshwick 
(Premises) by Robson Environmental or L & D Consulting or any other asbestos assessor dated 
after 1 August 2017;  
 

2. Any prohibition notices issued by WorkSafe ACT in relation to a scissor lift on the Premises. 
 
Please respond to our request to the following email address:  
 
 
Yours faithfully 
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Asbestos Removal Clearance Certificate 
 

L&D Job Reference: LD2837AA Inspection Date: 10 August 2017 

Asbestos Removalist: - Inspection Time: 11:00 AM 

Location: 78 Barrier St, Fyshwick 

Description of Work: Visual inspection of showroom and  ceiling space above showroom  

Inspected By: Ewan Dickenson (ACT Licensed Asbestos Assessor - AA00005) 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd was engaged as independent ACT licensed Asbestos 

Assessors to undertake a visual clearance in the areas listed above. 

A visual inspection carried out on Thursday, 10 August 2017, found no visible asbestos residue within the 

inspected areas. It is recommended that restrictions associated with asbestos removal work can now 

be lifted in the showroom and the area safely reoccupied.   

Note: Access to the rear parking area and driveway should continue to be restricted until asbestos 

removal works are completed. 

Authorized by: 

 

Ewan Dickenson - Senior Consultant 

Licence No: AA00005 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

 

Appendix A: Photographs 

  

Sch 2.2(a)(ii)
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Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

1/6 Dacre St 

Mitchell ACT 2911 

W: www.landd.com.au 
 

APPENDIX A: Photographs 

 

 

Photograph 1 

Show room 

 

 

Photograph 2 

Electrical cupboard in show room 
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Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

1/6 Dacre St 

Mitchell ACT 2911 

W: www.landd.com.au 
 

 

Photograph 3 

Ceiling space above show room 

 

 

Photograph 4 

Ceiling space above show room 
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Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

1/6 Dacre St 

Mitchell ACT 2911 

W: www.landd.com.au 
 

 

Photograph 5 

Ceiling space above show room 
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Asbestos Clearance & Inspection Certificate 
 

L&D Job Reference: LD2837AA Inspection Date: 18 August 2017 

Asbestos Removalist: GBAR Inspection Time: 4:15 PM 

Location: 78 Barrier St, Fyshwick 

Description of Works: • Removal of asbestos cement sheet fragments and asbestos impacted 

leaf litter 

• Seal of damaged asbestos cement pipe adjacent driveway 

• Plastic wrap of asbestos contaminated scissor lift 

Scope of Inspection: Visual inspection of rear carpark, cement pipe and scissor lift 

Inspected By: Kyle Lancaster (ACT Licensed Asbestos Assessor - AA00004) 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd was engaged as independent ACT licensed Asbestos 

Assessors to undertake a visual clearance in the areas listed above. 

A visual inspection carried out on Friday, 18 August 2017, found no visible asbestos debris to the rear 

carpark. The exposed asbestos cement pipe adjacent the driveway had been satisfactorily sealed with 

paint and the contaminated scissor lift had been encapsulated with plastic wrap. It is recommended 

that restrictions associated with asbestos removal work can now be lifted and the carpark safely 

reoccupied.   

Note: This certificate relates only to the exact works described above. The scissor lift should remain 

wrapped until it has been transported to a controlled enclosure. 

 

Authorized by: 

 

Kyle Lancaster - Senior Consultant 

Licence No: AA00004 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

 

Appendix A: Photographs 

  

Sch 2.2(a)(ii)
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Asbestos Clearance & Inspection Certificate 
 

L&D Job Reference: LD2837AA Inspection Date: 18 August 2017 

Asbestos Removalist: GBAR Inspection Time: 4:15 PM 

Location: 78 Barrier St, Fyshwick 

Description of Works: • Removal of asbestos cement sheet fragments and asbestos impacted 

leaf litter 

• Seal of damaged asbestos cement pipe adjacent driveway 

• Plastic wrap of asbestos contaminated scissor lift 

Scope of Inspection: Visual inspection of rear carpark, cement pipe and scissor lift 

Inspected By: Kyle Lancaster (ACT Licensed Asbestos Assessor - AA00004) 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd was engaged as independent ACT licensed Asbestos 

Assessors to undertake a visual clearance in the areas listed above. 

A visual inspection carried out on Friday, 18 August 2017, found no visible asbestos debris to the rear 

carpark. The exposed asbestos cement pipe adjacent the driveway had been satisfactorily sealed with 

paint and the contaminated scissor lift had been encapsulated with plastic wrap. It is recommended 

that restrictions associated with asbestos removal work can now be lifted and the carpark safely 

reoccupied.   

Note: This certificate relates only to the exact works described above. The scissor lift should remain 

wrapped until it has been transported to a controlled enclosure. 

 

Authorized by: 

 

 

Kyle Lancaster - Senior Consultant 

Licence No: AA00004 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

 

Appendix A: Photographs 
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Asbestos Clearance Certificate 
 

L&D Job Reference: LD2837AA Inspection Date: 23 August 2017 

Asbestos Removalist: GBAR Inspection Time: 10:30 AM 

Location: 78 Barrier St, Fyshwick 

Description of Works: Brush and HEPA vacuum of asbestos cement fragments from rear carpark and 

driveway 

 Scope of Inspection: Visual inspection of rear carpark and driveway 

Inspected By: Kyle Lancaster (ACT Licensed Asbestos Assessor - AA00004) 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd was engaged as independent ACT licensed Asbestos 

Assessors to undertake a visual clearance in the areas listed above. 

A visual inspection carried out on Wednesday, 23 August 2017, found no visible asbestos cement sheet 

debris to the rear carpark or driveway. It is recommended that restrictions associated with asbestos 

works can now be lifted and the carpark safely reoccupied.   

Note: This certificate relates only to the exact works described above. Residual (suspect) loose 

Chrysotile asbestos was identified during the inspection. However, due to the minute amount of this 

material identified, it has been assessed to pose a negligible exposure risk.  

 

Authorized by: 

 

Kyle Lancaster - Senior Consultant 

Licence No: AA00004 

Lancaster & Dickenson Consulting Pty Ltd 

 

Appendix A: Photographs 

  

Sch 2.2(a)(ii)






















